
ADDENDUM: April 9, 2015
Questions and Answers

1. Can we receive more information concerning the equipment that will be placed in the grey 
water treatment plant? 

LADWP is working on obtaining additional information on the gray water system. Once 
that information is received, bidders will be forwarded information. 

2. Can we receive sections and elevations for the LADWP Customer Engagement 
Laboratory?  

Full size section and elevation were previously provided in PDF format. 

3. Has all the content for playback on the various TV/monitors already been developed and 
is ready for playback? What format(s) is the AV content provided in?

The AV content for the Customer Engagement Laboratory has not be developed.

4. Will LADWP supply images for reproduction and are these of sufficient quality and 
resolution for large scale reproductions? 

SCPPA is unsure what images are being requested.  If SCPPA or LADWP does provide 
stock images, the quality would be useable for large scale reproductions.

5. Is fabricator responsible for securing any additional images and rights? 

Yes, successful bidders would be responsible to secure any additional images and rights 
necessary to complete exhibits. 

6. Does LADWP have any particular requirements for the AV equipment? 

No, there is no particular AV equipment that LADWP has identified. LADWP has only 
listed minimum requirements for the AV equipment designated for the 
Classroom/Meeting rooms in the Customer Engagement Laboratory. 

7. Who provides the adjustable motorized ceiling grid? And is this in room 307 only?  

USS Cal will build a motorized ceiling grid. Bidders are responsible for the lighting 
racks to mount on ceiling. 



8. Please provide information on the content/design review and approval process.

Draft process (subject to change depending on schedule)– 

• Day 1 - Kickoff Meeting.  
• Two weeks – Detail requirements/data gathering from LADWP stakeholders.
• One week – Successful bidder develops preliminary design/sketches for LADWP to 

review.
• One week – LADWP provides feedback on preliminary design
• One week – Successful bidder incorporates feedback to develop final designs
• One week – LADWP approves design, fabrication can begin. 

9. Is English the only language for the displays or is Spanish also required?

English is the only language required for the displays/exhibit requiring a completion 
deadline of September 1st. Exhibits that come after that may require additional 
languages. 


